THE MUSEUM OF MODERN ART
(1 WEST 53RD STREET. NEW YORK

TELEPHONE: CIRCLE 7-7470

FOR INMEDIATE RELEASE

The Museum of Ilodern Art announces four staff appointments:
Miss Ernestine M. Fantl, Curator of the Department of Architecture
and Industrial Art; lliss Dorothy C. iller, Assistant Curator of
Painting and Sculpture; ilr. Beaumont Newhall, Librarian; and lirs.
Loyd A. Collins Jr., Head of Publications Department.

ilisg Fantl, Wellesley College 1937, was assistant to Philip
Jonnson when he was Chairman of the Museum's Department of Archi-
tecturcs Since January 1935, when ilr. Johnson resigned his position,
Miss Fantl has direccted for the Museum exhibitions of Modérn Euro-
pean Typography, iodern Architecture in California, and the Recent
Work of Le Corbusier. She arranged the lMuscum's current exhibition
of the work of H. H, Richardson and its exhibition of postcrs by
Cassandre. She has also been in charge of the Museum's Publications
Department and will continue to design typography for the Museum.

iliss Miller, Smith College 1925, wag o member of the first
"apprentice" class of the Newark iluseum under John Cotton Dana.
After several years on the staff of that Museum she ingstzlled the
American Indian Wing of the Montclair ifuscum. In January 1934 che
wag ascistant to the Director of the First HMunicipal Art Exhibition
held ~t Rockefeller Center. Since September 1934 Miss 1Iiller has
been Ansistant to the Director of the Museum of iodern Art and in
that capacity has assembled catalogs and installed exhibitions for
the iLluceum,

lir. Ncwhall, Harverd A.B.1930, A.l. 1931, was a lecturcr at
the Pennsylvania Museum of Art in 1931-32.. In 1932-33 he was As—
slstant in the Department of Decorative Arts in the letropolitan
Museun of Art. He attended the University of Paris in 1933 an a
Carnesie Scholar and the University of London in 1934. In addition
o publishing articles and reviews on art he has lectured at-leading
Muscums and colleges in the East.

Mrs. Collins, Vassar College 1930, worked with the ilacmillan

Company in an editorial capacity from 1930 to 1933.




